Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 18 January 2024 13:49

To: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P

Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Ajit Singh; Himanshu Singh; Suraj Kumbhar; Nimisha Jadhav; Ajit
Yadav; Lovejot Sekhon; Sarvesh Patil; Sonali Dhadve; Jogeswar Sahu; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma

Subject: FW: BOQ FOR SIGNAGES & LOGOS AT AHM AJ KITCHEN CAFE

Attachments: AHM_AJ 1881 - BOQuxIsx; AJ1881 signage printfile.cdr; AJ1881 signage printfile.pdf

Dear Trupti,

Kindly upload on SAFAL on top priority .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 January 2024 23:29

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-
corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit
<siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit
Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BOQ FOR SIGNAGES & LOGOS AT AHM AJ KITCHEN CAFE

Hello Santosh,



Please find attached BOQ along with the print file of Signages.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.
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From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 January 2024 17:15

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Khushbu / Chetan ,

Kindly get the clarity on the points mentioned by Purchase . Your support solicited .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE



From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 January 2024 16:54

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-
corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BOQ FOR SIGNAGES & LOGOS AT AHM AJ KITCHEN CAFE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

+Santosh

Need your support on priority

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 15 January 2024 18:51

To: Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-

corp.in>
Subject: RE: BOQ FOR SIGNAGES & LOGOS AT AHM AJ KITCHEN CAFE

+Chetan

From: Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>

Sent: 13 January 2024 16:55

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-

corp.in>
Subject: Re: BOQ FOR SIGNAGES & LOGOS AT AHM AJ KITCHEN CAFE

Hello Sarvesh
this is further telecon had with you please find below the query

In line item 12 ist mentioned as : (1.01)



AJI881 LOGO AT FRONT ELEVATION: Supply & Installation of AJ1881 front lit aluminium 3D logo, letter made of aluminium channellume 3D letters with
font face acrylic illuminated LED with transformer. Including the base structure on which logo to be installed, as per the drawings & renders.

Supply and fixing of LED controller for adjusting LED brightnes.

Note: Material to be approved by the Clients Team.

Please let me know the details of :

« Base structure on which logo to be installed, as per the drawings & renders.
Pl confirm the

« colour of aluminum channel to be used

» Which LED to be used Warm White / White

« | shall consider the side raising as 40mm

In line item 13 ist mentioned as : (1.02)

AJ1881 LOGO IN THE DINING AREA WALL: Supply & Installation of AJ1881 front lit aluminium 3D logo, letter made of aluminium channellume 3D
letters with front face acrylic illuminated LED with transformer, as per the drawings & renders.

Supply and fixing of LED controller for adjusting LED brightnes.

Note: Material to be approved by the Clients Team.

Please let me know the details of :

Pl confirm the

e colour of aluminum channel to be used

e Which LED to be used Warm White / White
« | shall consider the side raising as 60mm

In line item 14 ist mentioned as : (1.03)

HEART SHAPE LOGO IN THE DINING AREA WALL: Supply & Installation of front lit 3D Logo- Heart Shape, letter made of aluminium channellume 3D
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

o Which LED to be used Warm White / White
« | shall consider the side raising as 60mm



Regards
Nagaraj
9342247272

—

On Sat, Jan 13, 2024 at 1:08 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Mr. Raghav,

We have a requirement for Signage in Ahmedabad. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ + Artwork print files)

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

+91 98208 36480



